

From: John Hamlin

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: July 29, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0754-EX-CN-2026

---

Message:

Good Morning, 1. Utilize the Tillamook UAS Test Range (TUTR) to conduct risk-mitigated and regulatory compliant operational testing of the Kratos Firejet and AESI Ministrike Glider to assess and evaluate UA system, sensor performance, maintainability, and effectiveness. 2. Correct, no counter UAS (c UAS) capability. 3. Flight altitude up to FL200. Lowest altitude besides takeoff/landing is 5000 ft AGL. 4. Chris Strole: +1 (503)-944-1190 5. We've updated the request. 6. Would that mean changing the lower frequency range to the center frequency?